From: alice poon

To: Crayton, Monique (BOS)

Cc: honlamtracy@tahoo.com

Subject: agenda item 4, 251051: [Public Works, Port Codes - Enhanced Enforcement for Vending Targeted Merchandise
Without a Permit]

Date: Thursday, November 13, 2025 11:39:22 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear sir

My name is Tracy lam , we have 2 stores in sf China town
Mei ze lan - 777 Jackson st Sf ca94133

Mi lan stop -910 Stockton st sf ca84133
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Sent from my iPhone


mailto:alice341@hotmail.com
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From: Edward Siu

To: Crayton, Monique (BOS)
Subject: Request for Action to Stop Illegal Vendors Selling Stolen Goods
Date: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 4:16:42 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Monique:
How are you?

My name is Edward Siu, and I represent the Chinatown Merchants United Association of
San Francisco, which serves merchants in both Chinatown and the Sunset District.

We are writing to express our deep concern about the growing problem of illegal street
vendors who are selling stolen goods. Many of these items are taken directly from our local
merchants’ stores, including grocery stores, fish markets, and fashion shops.

The types of stolen merchandise being sold on the streets include:

o From grocery and fish markets: vegetables, canned foods, cooking oil, potatoes, raw
chickens, meats, fish, and crabs.

o From fashion stores: clothing, gloves, socks, and jackets.

These illegal activities seriously harm our small businesses, undermine public safety, and
create an unfair environment for honest merchants.

We respectfully request that the City take strong enforcement action to stop the sale of stolen
goods on the streets and to hold illegal vendors accountable.

Thank you for your attention to this urgent matter. We appreciate your continued support of
our Chinatown and Sunset merchants.

Here are attached some photos of illegal selling in Chinatown on Stockton Street.

Sincerely,

Edward Siu
Chinatown Merchants United Association of San Francisco
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658 Jackson Street

San Francisco CA. 94133

web: chinatownmerchantssf.org
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